

KNIGHTS OF THE ROUNDTABLE

Open Meeting Date: February 19, 2014 Henke Wing

I. Call to Order: 5:31 PM

II. Roll Call:

Tyne Potgieter: Athletic Knight (P) Edward Obssuth: Information Knight (P) Teddy Babanao: Financial Knight (P) Phil Allison: Parliamentarian Knight (P) Energy Maburutse: Academic Knight (P) Mickyle De Las: International Knight (P) Gary Pelletier: Secretary Knight (P)

Ruth Augustin: Public Relations Knight (P) Casie Binkowski: Student Life Knight (P) Carli Hornik: Community Knight (P) Michelle Misas: Auxiliary Knight (P)

Zara Applestein: Clubs and Organizations Knight (P) III. Approval of Minutes: Phil seconded by Carli at 5:33 PM

IV. Reports

A. Financial Knight

i. Open Meeting Balance: \$8,384.48

ii. Fund Request for Events: Funds are available for club use for events. The funds request form and guidelines are available on the KOR website. As long as the funds request follows the Budget Guidelines there is no reason for rejection.

B. Secretary Knight

- i. KOR Suggestion Box: The KOR members will now travel to their respective court areas and will have suggestion form slips for Lynn Community members to complete. A form is also available on the Knights of the Roundtable page under the Life at Lynn tab on myLynn.
- ii. Office Hours and Locations: The KOR office has moved to the Knights' Court coffee room. KOR members will also be at their respective areas. They will be wearing their KOR shirts.

C. Academic Knight

i. Welcoming Remarks- the Academic Forum was held during last meeting. If you have any suggestions bring to the Academic Knight.

D. Athletics Knight

- i. Smoking Courtesy: It is against NCAA policy to smoke in and around sporting competitions. Please be aware of this policy during competitions to ensure the athletes aren't affected.
- Spring Sports Underway: Your support will be greatly appreciated by all athletes at the spring events. Come out and support your fellow classmates.
 Baseball, Basketball- Men and Women, Golf- Men and Women, Lacrosse, Softball, Tennis- Men and Women, Swimming season ending
- iii. BigLu's Texting Crew: Remember to subscribe to BigLu's texting crew. Text BIGLU 313131. To receive text alerts for all home-games.

E. Auxiliary Services Knight

i. Dining Commons Upcoming Events-Two great events: February 24th a four-course dinner with Brian Bowser discussing dining at Lynn. Sign up at front desk in the Dining Commons. March is health awareness month, and dining will be serving locally sourced food.

F. Clubs/Organizations Knight

- i. New Clubs on Campus-KAT is now SAB (Student Activities Board)
- ii. Reporting to Club Advisor: Greek organizations report to Theresa Osorio.

G. Community Knight

- i. Marketing Upcoming Campus Events-Dively Lecture Series at 6:30 p.m. on February 26, 2014, in the Wold.
- ii. Upcoming University Events: On March 26th, the Bobby Campbell Stadium dedication will take place. On March 28th, the Snyder Sanctuary groundbreaking ceremony will take place outside the fitness center at 11:00 a.m.

H. Information Knight

- i. Library Copiers-New system of printing-instructions on MyLynn. A new system will be available after spring break, which will allow printing from personal devices.
- ii. Organization Email-Email accounts have been set up.

I. Parliamentarian Knight

- i. Constitution-KOR has amended its Constitution. All organization Constitutions will be reviewed by the Parliamentarian Knight to ensure that your organization is being best served by its current Constitution. If you have any comments or questions about your Constitution, feel free to speak to the Parliamentarian knight.
- ii. KOR New Members for 2014-2015-Stay tuned for details regarding the election process for next year.

J. Public Relations

- i. Accessible Button Campaign: 30 Pushes campaign will begin soon.
- ii. KOR Facebook Page

K. Student Life Knight

- i. Excalibur Cup Update: Old Lynn, Trinity, EML, Frieburger, and Dehornle.
- ii. Safe Spring Break Fair

L. International Knight

- i. Study Abroad Applications-J-term participation was good with 57 people participating in nine different country study abroad programs. Programs included affordable travel to China, Morocco, South Africa, and an alumni tour of France, Iceland, and Italy.
- ii. Multicultural Day- The flag parade will begin at 12:15 tomorrow.

M. Advisors

- i. Student organizations have email accounts; see Jared, Theresa, or Edward.
- ii. We want people to attend these events: March 26th is the Bobby Campbell Stadium. The 28th is the Snyder Sanctuary.
- iii. KOR has plenty of budgetary funds remaining. We want to hear from other organizations during the KOR open meetings.

V. New Business

- i. Jocelyn-A lot of people want student leader events. BSU is looking to team up with other Organizations. Knights Court Patio every Tuesday at 12:15.
- ii. Victor and Greg, GTLE, president are looking forward to getting a lot of people involved. 8-9 p.m. in EML 300.
- iii. Brian Bowser-This Monday meet with Sodexo at 5 p.m. for March health awareness. Fitness Center will be offering power shakes. Local farms will be featured in March. Dining Commons closed from 11-3, 9 countries will be seen. Work with catering and budgets. Get involved in Dining Commons.
- iv. Charles-Smoking Proposal: Has been sent to President. We will be working with the President's Office to make the proper changes. We will are aiming for a fall 2014 send off.
- v. Stephen Amaya: Moving add drop to second week of the semester. Energy has heard of this and will be speaking to Dr. Cox and looking into it.
- vi. What is the Smoking Initiative: This has been a KOR initiative for a couple of years. Architects will be working with the President's Office on the structure design.

VI. Announcements

- i. Stephen: Relay for Life-18 hour event at FAU. Raising money for cancer research and for those affected. Informational meeting will be held on February 27th, at 6 p.m. in ASSAF 104. There will be a \$10 participation fee. The event will be held with PBSC and FAU on April 4th until April 5th. Lynn OSI will operate a shuttle.
- ii. Charles: Black History Month- Thursday, February 27th, at 6 PM. There will be a panel discussion on interracial relationships. Jocelyn-This Friday, the 21st from 12-2 BSU will host.
- iii. Zara-Please check in.
- iv. Anne Marie: The iPulse has a new image, please follow. Trying to advertise more. Aura is the PR chair if you need to market an event.

- v. This Friday 21st Murder Mystery: Food will be provided in the DC at 7:30 p.m. Dress is Homecoming attire. No admission charge.
- vi. Theresa-Liaison for Student Life, Let them know how they can help your organization. They are not your advisor.
- VII. Adjournment: Phil adjourned the meeting and Edward seconded. 11-0 meeting adjourned at 6:03 PM.